SANJEEV HYDRO PROJECTS PRIVATE LIMITED

VPO SAUHORA, TEHSIL & DISTRICT KANGRA (H.P.)
CIN: U40101HP2016IT_’£(_?001151 ; EMAIL: lowerikuiemail . com

Ref No. SHPPL/2023-2024/006 Dated 08.12.2023

To,

The Divisional Forest Officer.
Dharamshala Forest Division.

Dharamshala s R

Subject : Diversion of 0.6806 hectare of forest land in favour of Sanjeev Hydro Projects Private Limited
VPO Sauhora, Tehsil & District Kangra, HP for the construction of Lower Iku Small Hydro
Electric Project (I MW), within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Division, District

Kangra H.P. (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/HYD/4147 272019)
Dear Sir,
Kindly refer 10 the Observations raised by MoEF & €. Sub-Office Shimla, (Regional Office,

Chandigarh), CGO Complex. Shivalik Khand. Longwood. Shimia »ide letter No. FC/HPB/01/26/2021 dated

30.11.2023 on the subject cited above. In this regard we hereby submit our point wise reply as under:
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Thucfore we request you lo i\mdiy LO(}\IL[&?I‘ our *)rom‘sal for 1¥* Stage Clearance for clwu-::on

0t 0.6806 Ha. forest land for the construction of the above cited project.
Tharking You,

Yours izithfully,

For Sanieev Hydro Projects (P) Ltd.

1sed Signatory




